From: Metra Responds

To: EQIA Metra

Subject: FW: Issue #46587, assigned: [2019-05-11, ri, Schedules/Service] (Transportation) As Assignee
Date: Monday, July 29, 2019 4:02:27 PM

Hello,

Please see the following request we received through the contact us form
Thank you,

Katie Dahlstrom

Media Relations Specialist

Customer Information
First Name: Jennifer
Last Name: Jamison
Email Address|
Address:

Phone Number;

From: Metra Service Desk <servicedesk@metrarr com>

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 3:36 PM

To: Metra Responds <metra_responds@METRARR COM>

Subject: Issue #46587, assigned: [2019-05-11, ri, Schedules/Service] (Transportation) As Assignee

Issue Description:

Rail Line ri Message | am requesting a detailed list of the times the Metra train arrived at the 95thBeverly station on the date of May 112019 please email me atjaijamison1210@gmail.com or call
7737495023 if any further information is needed. The information is requested due to a Metra officers untruthfulness. | was told | went through train lights when there was no lights because
there was never a train present. | have a upcoming court date with trial scheduled on 8-28-19. Thank you Date 2019-05-11 Time 1 00 PM





